

From: Ralph A. Haller [rhaller@frci.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2003 1:57 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: cschmitt@frci.com; 'Bender, Klaus'
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0149-EX-PL-2003 and 0150-EX-PL-2003
[Mr. Kennedy,](#)

1. Yes, please remove any frequency request that would require coordination with NTIA, as we believe the coordination process would take too long. Our attempt was to request frequencies over which the FCC had sole jurisdiction in an attempt to expedite the approval process.
2. The coordinates provided are those at which the platform will be tested. Houma, LA is the closest post office/city to the facility.
3. Cahill would like to begin testing July 25, 2003, or as soon thereafter as possible. Testing should be concluded by September 30, 2003.

If I can be of further assistance, please let me know.

[Ralph Haller](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2003 1:34 PM
To: rhaller@frci.com
Subject: FCC File #: 0149-EX-PL-2003 and 0150-EX-PL-2003

Dear Mr. Ralph Haller:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, July 23, 2003, please verify that you wish me to remove all frequencies requiring NTIA coordination from both of the above referenced applications.

Please verify that Houma, LA is the city and state of the antennas in both of the above referenced applications.

Also, please report a start date and an end date for both of the above referenced applications.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch

The information contained in this message may be confidential
and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have

received this message in error or there are any problems,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the message.
The unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or alteration of
this message is strictly forbidden.